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DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 

Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement 
Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 
  

 
 
 
March 31, 2009 
 

 
Re:     09ITB66961BL 

Dormitory Style Furniture 
 
 
Dear Prospective Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Dormitory Style Furniture, #09ITB66961BL.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Dormitory Style 
Furniture, #09ITB66961BL referenced above remain unchanged and in full 
force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
William E. Long, Jr. 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
*NOTE:  The Dormitory Style Furniture being requested must be metal, no 
wood products will be accepted. 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
 
QUESTION #1:   Is a bid bond required for this RFQ? 
 
RESPONSE #1: NO 
 
QUESTION #2: Is the furniture simply delivered to a Fulton County 

warehouse with a loading dock or is inside delivery and 
furniture installation required?   If installation is required, 
what are the job site conditions...loading dock elevator, 
number of rooms per floor, etc? 

 
RESPONSE #2: A.  Inside delivery and Installation is required.  

B.  Loading dock is located in the rear of the building, 
however the dorms are located on the front of the 
building on the ground level.  

C.  Delivery could possible be easier in the front parking     
lot.  
D.  There will be 25 rooms for furniture installation. 
 
Physical Location: 
Jefferson Place 
1135 Jefferson Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30318 

 
QUESTION #3: I am interested in participating in this bid.  However, I have a 

question regarding the products that will be considered as 
equals. The main difference is that Adden is a solid wood 
product as opposed to KI and RoomScape which are 
metal. Are solid wood products acceptable to be bid in lieu of 
metal? 

 
RESPONSE #3:  No wood products are acceptable, only metal. 
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QUESTION #4: I spoke with you yesterday regarding the bid specs. I noticed 
that there was bedding specified but it appears there are no 
beds. I could not get the model number to pull up on KI's 
website. Are beds needed or is it bedding only? 

 

RESPONSE #4: No beds will be needed. 

 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of 
Purchasing and Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 
Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and 
time April 8, 2009, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2009. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


